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PETITION 7

PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE

TO: The Honorable House of Representatives

FROM: Petitioner Representative Peter Silva, Hills. 26

DATE: May 2, 2011

SUBJECT: Grievance of Denise-Marie McIntosh, Nashua, New Hampshire

Your Petitioner, Representative Silva on behalf of Denise-Marie McIntosh of Nashua,
hereinafter presents the following summary of her grievance against Judge Thomas
Bamberger and the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Children, Youth, and Families (DCYF) and invokes the constitutional authority
and duty of the Honorable House of Representatives pursuant to said Articles 31 and 32 to
bring about redress:

Grievance against Judge Bamberger for giving legal advice to William McIntosh to pursue
custody in the Superior Court during the course of district court hearings and against DCYF
for the refusal by the Nashua visitation center to host and supervise the visitation required by
the parenting plan of the Superior Court, effectively denying contact.

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives:

I. Determine if there was maladministration on the part of Judge Bamberger and
consider commencing Articles of Impeachment against such Judge.

II. Introduce legislation to require DCYF to host supervised visitation required by the
Superior Court.

Respectfully submitted by Petitioner Representative Silva on Behalf of Denise-
Marie McIntosh.

Co-Petitioners:

Rep. Itse, Rock. 9

Rep. E. Hogan, Hills. 25


